
 
 6/04/18 Page 1 of  4 

 AGENDA 
 OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
 Agriculture Building Board Room • 2800 N. Lincoln • Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 
 Monday, June 4, 2018 - 9:30 a.m. 
 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll call 
 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
4. Discussion and possible approval of the May 2, 2018 regular meeting minutes. 
 
5. Discussion and possible approval of Claims, Financial Statement and Purchase Card 

Summary (Exhibit #1). 
 

6. Presentation of Commission Agreements (Exhibit #2): 
Discussion and possible ratification of the following new agreement (previously approved by Chair 
LeGrand): 
a. Kay County Conservation District (OCC-544) to provide funds to conservation district for 
assisting the newly formed prescribed burn association with purchase of equipment.  
 
Discussion and possible approval of the following new agreements: 
b. Oklahoma State University (OCC-545) to provide funds to OSU Cooperative Extension 
Service to provide clerical / educational support in Bryan Conservation District. 
 
c. Oklahoma State University (OCC-546) to provide funds to OSU Cooperative Extension 
Service to provide clerical / educational support in Pushmataha Conservation District. 
 
Discussion and possible approval of the following continued agreements for Fiscal Year 2019: 
d. Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry (OCC-1) for Laboratory 
services.   
 
e. Creek County Conservation District (OCC-17) to provide office space for the 
Commission’s water quality division, lease management and payment of related rental fees. 
 
f. Delaware County Conservation District (OCC-21) to provide support for the Spavinaw 
Creek Watershed project and Neosho Basin RCPP project; clerical support, assistance with 
education program, Blue Thumb, postage, telephone, internet connection, office space and 
furniture.   

g. North Caddo Conservation District (OCC-51) to provide office space internet, phone/fax 
for a Water Quality Specialist and the Elk City RCPP Coordinator. 

h. Jack Davis (OCC-403) for macroinvertebrate taxonomy and enumeration. 

i. Office of Management and Enterprise Services, Real Estate & Leasing Services Division 
(OCC-422) for office space in the Agriculture Building.   



 
 6/04/18 Page 2 of  4 

j. Craig County Conservation District (OCC-431) to provide support of the Neosho Basin 
Watershed RCPP project. 

k. North Fork of Red River Conservation District (OCC-432) to provide support of the Elk 
City Watershed RCPP Project. 

l. Ottawa County Conservation District (OCC-433) to provide support of the Neosho Basin 
Watershed RCPP Project. 

m. Town of Spiro (OCC-436) to provide support for water quality  monitoring in the New 
Spiro Lake Watershed in support of the Natural Resource Conservation Service (NRCS) 
National Water Quality Initiative project. 

n. Kansas Forestry Service (OCC-437) to provide support to the KFS for a State Forester 
position who will oversee enrollment of riparian protection agreements in the sub watersheds 
of Grand Lake in Kansas.   

o. Kansas Department of Agriculture Division of Conservation (OCC-439) to provide 
matching dollars for the Neosho Basin RCPP in the form of state-funded conservation 
practices installed in eligible area and staff support for the program oversight, education, and 
outreach.  

p. Adair County Conservation District (OCC-151) to provide clerical support for CREP.  

q. OCC/OSEE (OCC-501) to convey EPA funding toward implementation of Oklahoma’s 
Comprehensive Nonpoint source Program, monitoring program, and the 2017 Blue Thumb 
Statewide water quality education and volunteer program. 

Discussion and possible approval of the following amended agreement: 
r. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-484) to provide funding for conservation 
district staff in Osage/Wagoner/Hughes/Garfield Counties to carry out tasks to assist in 
delivery of the Farm Bill as well as administrative tasks for the districts. Amendment adds 
funding for the next two years for Osage and Wagoner Counties. 
 
s. Oklahoma Department of Ag, Food and Forestry (OCC-505) to provide funding to 
conservation districts for feral hog trap building materials. Amendment is a time extension 
and adds funding to the agreement.  
 
t. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-508) to provide funding to conservation 
districts for a series of education and outreach events in an effort to increase awareness of the 
damages being caused by feral hogs. Amendment extends the date and adds funding to 
the agreement. 
 
u. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-399) – a reimbursable agreement for 
Rehabilitation of Rock Creek Site 15 in Murray County. Amendment extends the date. 
 
v. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-396) – a reimbursable agreement for 
Rehabilitation of Cottonwood Creek Site 54 in Logan County. Amendment extends the 
date. 
 



 
 6/04/18 Page 3 of  4 

w. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-481) update watershed fact sheets, EAPs 
assist with implementation of Dam Watch, provide up to date GIS data and complete hazard 
classification reviews. Amendment adds funding and extends the date. 
 
x. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-379) for the rehabilitation of Rock Creek 
Site 15 in Murray County. Amendment extends the date. 
 
y. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-388) for the rehabilitation of Cottonwood 
Creek Site 54 in Logan County.  Amendment extends the date. 
 
z. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-452) to continue the Oklahoma Pilot Dam 
Watch Program. Amendment adds funding and extends the date.  
 

7. Discussion and possible approval of Out of State Travel Requests (Exhibit #3):  
a. Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement Technical Training Program – 
Coalfield Communications – July 9 – 13, 2018 – Cincinnati, Ohio 
 
b. Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement Technical Training Program – 
Soils and Revegetation – July 16 – 20, 2018 – Denver, Colorado 
 
c. Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement Technical Training Program – 
Surface and Groundwater Hydrology – July 16 – 20, 2018 – Columbus, Ohio 
 
d. Office of Surface Mining CAD:400 Bridging the Gap between CAD and GIS – July 30 – 
August 3, 2018 – Pittsburg, Pennsylvania 
 
e. Soil and Water Conservation Society 73rd International Annual Conference – July 30 – 
August 1, 2018 – Albuquerque, New Mexico 
 

8. Discussion of attendance at the National Association of Conservation Districts South Central 
Region Meeting, September 2018 – San Marcos, Texas 
 

9. Discussion and possible approval of Recommendations for Appointment of Conservation 
District Director (Exhibit #4). 
 

10. Discussion and possible approval to declare the candidates in districts where only one 
eligible person filed a Notification and Declaration of Candidacy as elected to Position #2 
(Exhibit #5). 
 

11. Discussion of the Commission’s FY2019 Appropriation and Budget. 
 

12. Public Comments 
 
13. New Business 
 
14. Break (at option of the Chair) 
 
15. Partnership Reports: 

a. Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry 



 
 6/04/18 Page 4 of  4 

b. USDA-Natural Resources Conservation Service 
c. Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts 

 
16. Status Reports: 

a. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Members 
b. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Staff 

1. Trey Lam, Executive Director 
2. Shanon Phillips, Water Quality Director 
3. Mike Sharp, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Director 
4. Robert Toole, Abandoned Mine Land Program Director 
5. Tammy Sawatzky, Conservation Programs Director 
6. Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director 

 
17.  Discussion and possible approval of officers for Fiscal Year 2019.  

18.  Next Meeting: Monday, July 9, 2018, Agriculture Building Board Room, 2800 N.  
     Lincoln Boulevard, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma at 9:30 a.m. 
 
19.  Adjournment 
 



 
 5/2/18 Page 1 of 6 

 M I N U T E S 
 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 

The Oklahoma Conservation Commission met Wednesday, May 2, 2018, at the 
Agriculture Building Conference Room located at 2800 N. Lincoln in Oklahoma City, Oklahoma.  
The meeting was called to order at 9:30 a.m. by Chairman Deanna LeGrand.  She stated this was 
a rescheduled Regular Meeting held in accordance with the Open Meeting Law, Title 25, 
Oklahoma Statutes, Sections 301 and following as amended.  The agenda for this meeting was 
posted at 4:20 p.m. Monday, April 30, 2018, at the front entrance of the building. It was noted by 
Commissioner Herriman that a clerical error on the posted agenda stated Monday, May 2.  After 
consultation with Janet Stewart, General Counsel, the meeting continued as the date and time were 
posted correctly on-line and there were no inquiries received by the Commission from Monday, 
April 30 to the start of the meeting Wednesday regarding the day of the week for the meeting.  
 
ROLL CALL 

Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director, took roll call and the following members were in 
attendance: 

 
Deanna LeGrand, Chair, Area 4 Member 
Karl Jett, Secretary, Area 1 Member 
Phil Campbell, Area 2 Member 
Scotty Herriman, Area 3 Member 

 
Members Absent:  

Bill Clark, Jr., Vice Chair, Area 5 Member 
 
Others in attendance were: 

Trey Lam, Executive Director 
Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director 
Shanon Phillips, Water Quality Division Director 
Mike Sharp, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Division Director 
Tammy Sawatzky, Conservation Programs Division Director 
Robert Toole, Abandoned Mine Land Division Director 
Janet Stewart, General Counsel 
Greg Kloxin, Water Quality Division Assistant Director 
Ed Crall, Water Quality Division Cost-Share and Finance Director 
Brooks Tramell, Water Quality Division Monitoring, Assessment & Wetlands Program  
 Director  
Shellie Willoughby, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services GIS 

Specialist 
Nancy Tackett, Oklahoma Department of Agriculture Comptroller 
Jeremy Seiger, Oklahoma Department of Agriculture - Agricultural Environmental  
 Management Services Director 
Keith Stout, Oklahoma Department of Agriculture Human Resources Program Manager  
Gary O’Neill, Natural Resources Conservation Service State Conservationist 
Jimmy Emmons, Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts President 



 
 5/2/18 Page 2 of 6 

Sarah Blaney, Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts Executive Director 
Ed Casey, Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts Area III Director 
Ed Fite, Grand River Dam Authority Scenic Rivers Director 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Mr. Phil Campbell led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS REGULAR MEETING 

A motion was made by Mr. Herriman and seconded by Mr. Campbell to approve the 
minutes of the April 2, 2018 Commission meeting as written.  Those voting aye were:  Jett, 
Campbell, Herriman and LeGrand.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried. 
 
CLAIMS/FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

Nancy Tackett, Oklahoma Department of Agriculture Comptroller, presented the claims 
and financial statement as listed in Exhibit #1.  A motion was made by Mr. Jett and seconded by 
Mr. Campbell to approve the claims and financial statement.  Those voting aye were:  Jett, 
Campbell, Herriman and LeGrand.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried. 
 
STAFF RECOGNITION  

 Shellie Willoughby, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services GIS 
Specialist, presented Brooks Tramell, Water Quality Division Monitoring, Assessment & 
Wetlands Program Director for being named Employee of the Quarter. 

 
PRESENTATION OF AGREEMENTS 

Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director presented an amended agreement listed as item “a” in 
Exhibit #2.  She recommended approval of the agreement as presented.  A motion was made by 
Mr. Campbell and seconded by Mr. Jett to approve the amended agreement as listed.  Those 
voting aye were:  Jett, Campbell, Herriman and LeGrand.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried. 
carried.  

 
Ms. Owen presented new agreements listed as items “b and c” in Exhibit #2.  She 

recommended approval of these new agreements as presented.  A motion was made by Mr. 
Herriman and seconded by Mr. Jett to approve the new agreements as listed.  Those voting aye 
were:  Jett, Campbell, Herriman and LeGrand.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried. 
 
OUT OF STATE TRAVEL REQUESTS 
 Trey Lam, Executive Director, presented the out of state travel requests for approval as 
listed in Exhibit #3.  A motion was made by Mr. Herriman and seconded by Mr. Campbell to 
approve the travel requests as presented; pending approval by Secretary of Agriculture Jim Reese. 
Those voting aye were:  Jett, Campbell, Herriman and LeGrand.  Nay votes: none.  Motion 
carried.  
 
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPOINTMENT  

Ms. Owen presented the recommendation for appointment of conservation district 
directors as listed in Exhibit #4.  A motion was made by Mr. Campbell and seconded by Mr. Jett 
to approve district director appointment as listed.  Those voting aye were:  Jett, Campbell, 
Herriman and LeGrand.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried. 
 



 
 5/2/18 Page 3 of 6 

DISTRICT DIRECTOR ELECTIONS FOR POSITION #2 
 Ms. Owen discussed with Commissioners the process for conducting conservation district 
elections.  After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Herriman and seconded by Mr. Campbell 
to authorize Executive Director Lam to certify eligibility of candidates filing a Notification and 
Declaration of Candidacy for District Director Election and approve polling places in conservation 
districts where two or more candidates filed a Notification and Declaration of Candidacy for 
Election. Those voting aye were:  Jett, Campbell, Herriman and LeGrand.  Nay votes: none.  
Motion carried. 
 
PROPOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 At 9:54 a.m., a motion was made by Mr. Herriman and seconded by Mr. Campbell to enter 
Executive Session as authorized by the Oklahoma Meeting Act Section 307 (B)(1) of Title 25 of 
the Oklahoma Statutes to discuss the Executive Director’s salary.  Those voting aye were:  Jett, 
Campbell, Herriman and LeGrand.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried.  The Commissioners 
requested that Ms. Owen remain in Executive Session to take minutes. 
 
 At 10:22 a.m., the Commission re-entered open session. A motion was made by Mr. Jett 
and seconded by Mr. Campbell to return to open session. Those voting aye were:  Jett, Campbell, 
Herriman and LeGrand.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried.  
 
 Ms. LeGrand, Chair, stated that the Commission would take no action at this time but 
directed staff to prepare the Fiscal Year 2019 budget for consideration to include an increase to the 
Executive Director’s salary based on pay grade recommendations from the Office of Management 
and Enterprise Services Human Capital Management. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 

No Public Comments.    
 
NEW BUSINESS 

None. 
 
CONSERVATION PARTNERSHIP REPORTS 

Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry: Jeremy Seiger, Agricultural 
Environmental Management Services Director reported on the following items:   

-As of January 1, 2018 there have been 922 individual wildfires burning 680,000 acres.  
Of these, 144 were considered large or significant fires that have burned 455,610 acres. The 
Department has received fire control assistance from 32 states. 

-The Governor has signed the Fiscal Year 2019 budget. Other legislation that passed 
included a bill signed that would provide limited liability protection to recreational land. 
Legislation also passed that eliminates the eastern red cedar board and in its place creates an 
eastern red cedar directory. 

-The Department was unable to come to consensus with Department of Public Safety 
(DPS) on the proposed amendment to the bill related to Electronic Logging Devices. However, 
DPS indicated it will honor the Agriculture Exemption.  

- The Feral Hog Night Hunting bill is being debated on the floor today. 
-The Legislature plans to adjourn on May 4, 2018. 
- The Agriculture Hall of Fame presentations will be made May 9. 



 
 5/2/18 Page 4 of 6 

-Oklahoma State University announced a Health Sciences scholarship for FFA and 4-H 
students. 

  
USDA-Natural Resources Conservation Service: Gary O’Neill, State Conservationist 

reported on the following items: 
- Hosted a very positive and successful tour with USDA Undersecretary, Bill Northey and 

Chief Administrative Officer, Clovis Adams. The Undersecretary indicated that he had no desire 
to see NRCS merged with FSA in programmatic areas. He also stated that he hoped to have the 
hiring limitations figured out by July. 

- NRCS announced a special sign up period for fire victims in western Oklahoma. 
- 23 student interns start late May and early June. 
- Working with OCC to requests for flood control rehabilitation funding. 
- NRCS watershed operations reported $150 million available funding for remedial repairs, 

backlog projects and new construction. 
- Met with OCC to discuss the conservation planning for the state cost-share program. 
 
Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts: Jimmy Emmons, President reported on 

the following items:  
- An honor to meet Undersecretary Northey. 
- Was so thankful for the firefighters in Dewey County. The fires in Dewey County burned 

389,000 acres including 70 homes.  This represents 2% of the county population.  SBA funding 
has been requested for fire disaster. 

- Hunter O’Daniel, son of Deer Creek Conservation District Director will receive an award 
for his work on the Farm to Food Bank during the state FFA convention.  

- Garden gleanings will start in late May or early June. 
- All five directors of the Dewey County Conservation District were affected by the 

wildfires.  The district is offering hay wagons and drills to landowners needing assistance due to 
the wildfires. Thanks to Cindy Bierig, Major County Conservation District, Chris Allen, South 
Caddo Conservation District and Keith Owen, National Association of Conservation Districts for 
assisting the district following the wildfires.  

- National Land and Range Judging Contest began yesterday with the contest being held 
tomorrow. 

 
OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION MEMBERS 

Mr. Campbell reported that the Conservation Awards ceremony was a huge success. He 
stated that Emmons Farms being recognized as the first Leopold Conservation Award recipient is 
putting Oklahoma on the map in a good way. 

 
Mr. Jett reported that he had attended the Woodward County Bankers Award Banquet. He 

also noted that he is working with Clay Pope to organize a prescribed fire management workshop 
in Goodwell, OK. 

 
Mr. Herriman stated he had nothing to report this month.  
 
Ms. LeGrand reported that she has assisted with fire relief in her area and that there were 

two Upper Washita Conservation District Directors directly affected by wildfire.  
 



 
 5/2/18 Page 5 of 6 

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION STAFF 
Executive Director: Mr. Lam stated a complete written report is in the packet.  Mr. Lam 

reported on the following items: 
- The Governor signed the Fiscal Year 19 budget which shows a .71% increase for the 

Conservation Commission. Included this year are a $5.116 million bond issue for watershed 
rehabilitation and a pay raise for state and district employees. 

- Participated in the Conservation Awards ceremony and spoke on behalf of the 
Commission in the presentation of the first annual Leopold Award. 

- Attended the Craig County Farm Show and Expo 
- Toured fire damaged areas of Dewey County 
- Attended the Woodward County Bankers Award program 
- Participated in a tour of Oklahoma with Congressman Frank Lucas and USDA 

Undersecretary Bill Northey. Conservation District Directors met with tour at each stop of the 
tour. Mr. Lam thanked staff for their excellent presentations during the tour. 

- Attended the Wildfire Relief Meeting in Woodward. 
- Attended Feral Hog Outreach Meeting hosted by Dewey and Major County Conservation 

Districts. 
 
Water Quality Program: Shanon Phillips, Director stated a written report was in the 

packet.   
- She reported that the education staff has been very busy this past month with 19 separate 

events in 20 days.   
- Staff continues to work on Oklahoma Water Resources Board State Revolving Fund 

projects with Grand River Dam Authority to develop bio retention cells. 
- She and Greg Kloxin, Water Quality Assistant Director, attended an Illinois River 

Modeling meeting where EPA and Oklahoma and Arkansas State Agencies discussed potential 
steps following the release of the models by EPA in April.  Oklahoma agencies will work during 
the summer of 2018 to formulate a more definitive plan for next steps in the watershed.   

 
Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services:  Mike Sharp, Director, stated a 

written report is in the packet. He noted that this was a fairly routine month for the division. 
 

Abandoned Mine Land Reclamation Program: Robert Toole, Director, stated that a written 
report was in the Commissioner’s packet. In the interest of time, he stated he would yield to 
questions.  
 

Conservation Programs: Tammy Sawatzky, Director, stated a written report is in the 
packet.  Ms. Sawatzky reported on the following items: 

-Over a period of two days a team of six watershed technicians and aides inspected dams in 
Logan County Conservation District. 

- Prepared and submitted bid package for rehabilitation of Cottonwood Site 54.  
Scheduled a mandatory pre-bid meeting for May 22. 

- Working with Love County Conservation District on construction of a new watershed site 
on Lower Bayou.  

 
Assistant Director: Ms. Owen noted that monthly activities are outlined in the written 

report.  Ms. Owen reported on the following items: 



 
 5/2/18 Page 6 of 6 

- Attended the Payne County Conservation District Awards Banquet 
- Assisted Logan County Conservation District with board meeting and day-to-day 

operations. Advertised to fill vacant District Manager position. 
- Attended the confirmation hearing for Scotty Herriman. 
Met with OMES to discuss the Conservation District Liability policy renewal; mailed out 

risk management survey to districts; compiled data for submission of bid quote for the policy. 
- Gathered paperwork from districts for elections and appointments. 
- Prepared fiscal impact data for Senate Fiscal staff for conservation district employee 

raises.  
     

NEXT MEETING 
The next regular meeting of the Oklahoma Conservation Commission will be held on 

Monday, June 4, 2018, in the Agriculture Building Board Room, 2800 N. Lincoln Boulevard, 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma beginning at 9:30 a.m. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business Ms. LeGrand declared the meeting adjourned.  The 
meeting adjourned at 11:16 a.m. 
 
  
 

Approved by the Oklahoma Conservation Commission on June 4, 2018. 
 
 
 

______________________________ 
Chair 



















































DISTRICT NAME SUCCEEDS TERM EXPIRES
# OF 

MTGS POS#
Beaver County Thomas Heglin Self June 30, 2020 21/23 A
Bryan Vernon Anderson Self June 30, 2020 23/23 A
Cherokee County Garland Phillips Self June 30, 2020 23/23 A
Cotton County Weston Hoodenpyle Self June 30, 2020 16/20 A
Garfield County Brian Grantz Self June 30, 2020 19/22 A
Grady County John Paxton Self June 30, 2020 23/23 A
Grant County Rodney Hern Self June 30, 2020 21/23 A
Harmon County Heath Beanland Self June 30, 2020 20/23 A
Kiamichi James Bodine Self June 30, 2020 22/22 A
Kiowa Nancy Perrin Self June 30, 2020 18/22 A
LeFlore County Edward Abernathy Self June 30, 2020 22/23 A
Lincoln County Gary Bledsoe Self (Failed to File) June 30, 2021 --- E2
Lincoln County Greg Scott Self June 30, 2020 14/22* A
McClain County Everett Wollenberg Self June 30, 2020 20/24 A
Rogers County Lyle Blakley Self June 30, 2020 15/21* A
Tulsa County Tom Tolbert Self June 30, 2020 16/20 A
Woodward County Wesley Crain Self June 30, 2020 17/17 A

*Letter sent by district regarding 75% attendance

Exhibit 4 6/4/2018

RECOMMENDATION FOR APPOINTMENT OF CONSERVATION DISTRICT DIRECTOR



DISTRICT CANDIDATE SUCCEEDS TERM EXPIRES
ALFALFA COUNTY Troy Campbell Self June 30, 2021
ARBUCKLE Eric Chapman Self June 30, 2021
ATOKA COUNTY Bradley Phillips Self June 30, 2021
BEAVER COUNTY Karl Jett Self June 30, 2021
BLAINE COUNTY Glenn Smoot Self June 30, 2021
CANEY VALLEY Bill Gallery Self June 30, 2021
CENTRAL NORTH CANADIAN RIVER Aaron Base Self June 30, 2021
CHECOTAH Bryan Davis Self June 30, 2021
CHEROKEE COUNTY Billy Dudley Self June 30, 2021
CIMARRON COUNTY Kim Hitchings Self June 30, 2021
CLEVELAND COUNTY Mick Haynes Self June 30, 2021
COAL COUNTY Michael Nelson Self June 30, 2021
COMANCHE COUNTY Dodge Pool Self June 30, 2021
COTTON COUNTY Louise Peterson Self June 30, 2021
CRAIG COUNTY Charles Bowlin Self June 30, 2021
CREEK COUNTY Robert Webb Self June 30, 2021
CUSTER COUNTY Bryan Hunter Self June 30, 2021
DELAWARE COUNTY James Morrill Self June 30, 2021
DEWEY COUNTY Ken Salisbury Self June 30, 2021
EAST CANADIAN COUNTY Rita Wiedemann Self June 30, 2021
GARVIN Frank Perry Self June 30, 2021
GRADY COUNTY Calvin Overton Self June 30, 2021
GRANT COUNTY Brent Brewer Self June 30, 2021
GREER COUNTY Linden Haygood Self June 30, 2021
HARMON COUNTY Joel Copeland Self June 30, 2021
HARPER COUNTY Marc Harland Self June 30, 2021
HASKELL COUNTY Larry Watson Self June 30, 2021
JACKSON COUNTY Clint Abernathy Self June 30, 2021
JEFFERSON COUNTY Clay Forst Self June 30, 2021
JOHNSTON COUNTY Mike Niblett Self June 30, 2021
KAY COUNTY Curtis Vap Self June 30, 2021
KIAMICHI George Harrington Self June 30, 2021
KINGFISHER COUNTY Tim Taggart Self June 30, 2021
KIOWA COUNTY Justin Krieger Self June 30, 2021
KONAWA Lloyd Fisher Self June 30, 2021
LATIMER COUNTY Donna McGee Self June 30, 2021
LEFLORE COUNTY John Hambrick Self June 30, 2021
LOGAN COUNTY Roland Taylor Self June 30, 2021

Exhibit #5     Page 1 of 2 6/4/2018

CERTIFICATION OF CANDIDATES IN CONSERVATION DISTRICTS WHERE ONLY ONE ELIGIBLE PERSON 
FILED A NOTIFICATIONAND DECLARATION OF CANDIDACY FORM FOR POSITION 2



DISTRICT CANDIDATE SUCCEEDS TERM EXPIRES
LOVE COUNTY Brian Ladner Self June 30, 2021
MAJOR COUNTY Jessica Wilcox Garet Edwards June 30, 2021
MARSHALL COUNTY Floyd Hook Self June 30, 2021
MAYES COUNTY Charles Coblentz Larry Nenstiel June 30, 2021
MCCLAIN COUNTY George Carpenter Self June 30, 2021
MCINTOSH COUNTY Donald Parker Self June 30, 2021
MURRAY COUNTY Bob Dulaney Self June 30, 2021
MUSKOGEE COUNTY Robert Ross Self June 30, 2021
NOBLE COUNTY Justin Dvorak Self June 30, 2021
NORTH CADDO Lonnie Heldermon Self June 30, 2021
NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER Mark DeLeon Self June 30, 2021
NOWATA COUNTY Bob Willis Self June 30, 2021
OKFUSKEE COUNTY Kimberly Shandy Self June 30, 2021
OKLAHOMA COUNTY Phil Campbell Self June 30, 2021
OKMULGEE COUNTY Jason Cagle Self June 30, 2021
OSAGE COUNTY Chad Meyer Self June 30, 2021
OTTAWA COUNTY Dustin Jarvis Self June 30, 2021
PAWNEE COUNTY Junior Bryant Self June 30, 2021
PAYNE COUNTY Robert Priess Self June 30, 2021
PITTSBURG COUNTY Ben Murdaugh Self June 30, 2021
PUSHMATAHA Becky Franks David Williams June 30, 2021
ROGERS COUNTY Joe Parker Self June 30, 2021
SEMINOLE COUNTY Jared Grissom Buster Pace June 30, 2021
SEQUOYAH COUNTY Sheila Smith Self June 30, 2021
SHAWNEE Larry Hayes Self June 30, 2021
SOUTH CADDO Gloria Stearns Self June 30, 2021
STEPHENS COUNTY Max Gallaway Self June 30, 2021
TEXAS COUNTY Robert Lee Self June 30, 2021
TILLMAN COUNTY Terry Wyatt Self June 30, 2021
UPPER WASHITA Deanna LeGrand Self June 30, 2021
WAGONER COUNTY Ben Harmon Self June 30, 2021
WASHITA COUNTY Jerry Willard Self June 30, 2021
WEST CADDO Carlos Squires Self June 30, 2021
WOODS COUNTY* Brodie Bush Self June 30, 2021
WOODWARD COUNTY David Story Elmer Maddox June 30, 2021

*Added after packet was sent

Exhibit #5    Page 2 of 2 6/4/2018

CERTIFICATION OF CANDIDATES IN CONSERVATION DISTRICTS WHERE ONLY ONE ELIGIBLE PERSON 
FILED A NOTIFICATIONAND DECLARATION OF CANDIDACY FORM FOR POSITION 2



 
 Page 1 of 2                                                                            

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
ADMINISTRATION STAFF - SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES 

Monday, June 4, 2018 
 
 
Executive Director/Assistant Director 
 
· Participated in National Land and Range Judging activities. 

· Attended the Legislative Stewardship Breakfast hosted by Wagoner County Conservation 
District. 

· Attended the Alfalfa County Conservation District Board Meeting. 

· Attended the Department of Ag Hall of Fame awards presentation.  

· Met with Representative Kevin Wallace, Town of Meeker, NRCS and agency staff to discuss 
the potential for rehabilitation of Meeker Lake. 

· Volunteered at the Oklahoma City Food Bank as part of Employee Recognition Week. 

· Spoke at the Nature Conservancy Leadership Program luncheon. 

· Attended the Small Farmers Conference hosted by Langston University. 

· Began preparing Fiscal Year 2019 agency budget. 

· Attended garden gleaning training in Chickasha. 

· Met with staff from Langston University. 

· Attended the State Technical Committee Meeting. 

· Hosted the agency Full Staff Meeting. 

· Met with the Choctaw Nation to discuss the potential for new watershed construction in the 
Brushy Peaceable Watershed. 

· Met with Joe Freeman with OWRB and Representative Kevin Wallace to discuss potential 
funding for rehabilitation of Meeker Lake.   

· Assisted Logan County Conservation District with board meeting and day to day operations. 
Re-advertised vacant district position.  

· Met with NRCS state staff and NRCS Iowa staff to discuss reorganization of field office teams. 

· Began preparation for Conservation District allocations. 

· Completed paperwork for Workers Compensation renewal policy. 

· Gathered information from Notification and Declaration of Candidacy Forms from individuals 
filing for election. 

· Discussed with numerous districts the process for appointing a director back to an elected 
position if they fail to file. 

· Met with Attorney General Investigators to discuss evidence collection in an ongoing case. 

· Attended Travel Claim training. 



 
 Page 2 of 2                                                                            

· Sent multiple reminder notices to conservation districts regarding Notice of Filing period 
requirement and appointment paperwork. 

· Participated in Budget Meeting for Field Services Budget. 

· Work with Dept of Agriculture Financial Management staff daily to process claims and bills 
for agency operations.  

· Worked with ODAFF Human Resources staff to reconcile OPERS payments for March.   

· Logged district preclaim summaries data into Access.   

· Reconciled the AFLAC billing for agency and district employees. 

· Processed invoices. 

· Reviewed conservation district claims prior to processing. 

· Updated the Commission’s Agreements database and District Director’s database.  

· Prepared the Commission Meeting minutes from the previous regular scheduled meeting for 
review and approval  

· Finalized June Commission meeting packet: Prepared tentative meeting agenda; Out of State 
Travel exhibit; Agreements exhibit, Recommendations for Appointment exhibit, 
Administration Division Monthly Summary, Commissioner Travel Claims.  

· Compiled the tentative meeting packet for hard-copy and email distribution to Commission 
members and principal staff  

· Sent email Meeting Notice. 



OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
WATER QUALITY DIVISION  
MAY MONTHLY SUMMARY 

Shanon Phillips, Director 
June 4, 2018 

 
 
Conservation District Meetings 
Staff attended Ottawa, Delaware, and North Fork of the Red River Conservation District Board 
meetings. 
 
 
Neosho River Basin Regional Conservation Partnership Program 
 
Staff conducted the following activities:  

• Ranking cutoff of April 20, 2018: 1 application made 
• Obtained NRCS burn certification 
• 3 state agreements for riparian area exclusion 
• 5 active federal contracts 
• 8 cooperators are actively participating  
• 1 conservation planning visits this month to discuss resource concerns  
• Conducted 1 site visits this month to inspect completed BMPs  
• State funds spent during month: $8783 
• Federal funds paid to date  $0 
• Total claims paid to date:  $8783 
• Cooperators Share:   $0 
• Federal funds obligated to date:   $391,835 
• State funds obligated to date:  $142,201 

 
Activities: 

• Delaware County Board Meeting, Jay, 5/7 
• Ottawa County Board Meeting, Miami, 5/9 
• NRCS CSP CAET training, Muskogee, 5/10 
• NRCS Soil Health Planning Training, Afton, 5/18 

 
Upcoming Events: 

• OTCAC Soil Health Meeting, Jay, 5/31 (Contact Michael Ramming, 918.253.4513) 
• Craig County Board Meeting, Vinita, 6/6 
• Oklahoma SWCS Conference, Grove, 6/7-8 
• Delaware County Board Meeting, Jay, 6/11 
• OSU Summer Fire Field Day, Stillwater, 6/12 
• Ottawa County Board Meeting, Miami, 6/13 
• NRCS WHEG Training, Jay, 6/19 
• Craig County Board meeting, Vinita, 7/? 
• Delaware County Board meeting, Jay, 7/9 
• Ottawa County Board meeting, Miami, 7/11 

 
 



OCC Water Quality Division 
May 2018 Monthly Summary 

 Page 2 of 5 
 

Elk City Lake Regional Conservation Partnership Program 
 

• Monty Ramming and Jerry Swartwood are working in the field, surveying possible practices for 
a producer 

• Submitted contract paid 
 
 
Blue Thumb May Report 
Blue Thumb Water Quality Education Program 
 Water Quality division, Oklahoma Conservation Commission 
Report for Rob Barossi, Candice Miller, Kim Shaw, Becky Zawalski, Jean Lemmon 
 
Compiled activity for April:  4400 total people reached 
 
Ongoing activities: 

• Contacts with volunteers (bug sub-sampling and Quality Assurance Sessions) 
• Onboarding new Blue Thumb summer intern, Matthew Moelling 
• Working with Michigan Tech class designing Blue Thumb phone app 
• Volunteer data report meetings 

 
May activities: 

• 5/1:  Harper County Outdoor Classroom  (50 people) 
• 5/2-3:  Caney Valley NRD, Bartlesville  (642 students, 35 adults) 
• 5/3:  Duncan NRD  (260 people) 
• 5/5:  Mooser Creek Clean-up, Tulsa 
• 5/5-6:  Camp McFadden, Kay County  (600 people) 
• 5/7:  Groundwater screening, Harper County  (20 HS students tested 34 samples) 
• 5/8:  Pittsburgh County NRD, McAlester (100 people) 
• 5/8:  Rotary Presentation, Del City  (20 people) 
• 5/9:  Cotton County Outdoor Classroom  (80 people) 
• 5/9:  Introduction to Blue Thumb, Tulsa  (12 people) 
• 5/10:  Pawnee Outdoor Classroom  (105 people) 
• 5/11:  Ottawa County NRD, Miami  (209 people) 
• 5/12:  Crow Creek Meadow Work Day, Tulsa  (12 people) 
• 5/15:  Riverology 101/Summer Camp meeting, Tulsa 
• 5/16:  “Fish School” Day 2  (Quality Assurance for field collectors) 
• 5/16:  Green School Summit 
• 5/18:  Friends of Blue Thumb meeting 
• 5/19:  City of Tulsa Creek Clean-up, Joe Creek  (17 people) 
• 5/19:  Beaver County Youth Conservation Day  (52 people) 
• 5/19:  Outdoor Fest:  Will Rogers Park, OKC  (100 people) 
• 5/19:  Water/Landscape Fest, OKC  (150 people) 
• 5/22-23:  Camp McFadden, Kay County 
• 5/24:  Arbuckle Water Eco-Camp 
• 5/30:  Full Staff Meeting:  Trey Lam farm 

 
June activities: 

• Fish collections 



OCC Water Quality Division 
May 2018 Monthly Summary 

 Page 3 of 5 
 

• 6/5:  Blue Thumb Staff Meeting 
• 6/6:  Lake McMurtry Camp, Stillwater 
• 6/22:  Otoe-Missouria Environmental Youth Day, Red Rock 
• 6/23:  4H Volunteer Conference 
• 6/25:  Summer Camp, Jenks 
• 6/25:  Upward Bound Creek Walk, Ada 
• 6/27-28:  Tahlequah Summer Camp 

 
July activities: 

• Fish and macroinvertebrate collections 
• 7/3:  Blue Thumb staff meeting 
• 7/10:  Camp Discover, Broken Bow 
• 7/11:  GRDA Camp (6-8 year-olds), Langley 
• 7/12-13:  GRDA Camp (9-11 year-olds), Langley 
• 7/17:  Woolaroc Summer Camp 
• 7/18-20:  Riverology 101, Teacher Workshop, Langley 
• 7/24:  Woolaroc Summer Camp 
• 7/26:  TyPROS Program, Tulsa 

 
 

Management Staff 
 

•         Participated in the following meetings: 
1. Commission meeting (05/02) 
2. OCLWA exec. comm. Meeting (05/08) 
3. State-Tribal data sharing work group (05/08) 
4. Agency budget planning (05/09) 
5. NWQI Pilot forum (05/09-05/10) 
6. Grand Lake modeling project (05/14) 
7. Info exchange meeting with Tom Neeson (0515) 
8. OCLWA Board meeting (05/16) 
9. Illinois River TMDL working group (05/16) 
10. Agriculture Awards at State Capitol 
11. OSCPA Government Accounting and Auditing Conference 
12. Forum for Federally funded programs 
13. Full Staff meeting (05/30) 

• Participated in OKAPP training 
• Participated in PeopleSoft Query training 
• Participated in travel claim training 
• Participated in First Aid training 
• Prepared Water Quality Draw 
• Continued Purchasing Duties 
• Continued work on the NWQI Pilot project (throughout) 
• Responded to numerous internal and external info requests throughout the month 
 
 

Carbon/Soil Health Education Program 
 

• May 1st to 3rd National Land and Range Judging was able to get Channel 4 and 9 coverage 



OCC Water Quality Division 
May 2018 Monthly Summary 

 Page 4 of 5 
 

• Attended Bridgecreek, Weatherford and Comanche Outdoor classroom 
• Soil Health Field Day for Mayes Co occurred on May 8th, Coal County on May 30th and Jay Soil 

Health Field Day on May 31st  
• Soil Health Training in Afton for Northeastern OK related to NRCS employees and programs 
• Presented soil health to Nature Conservancy Leadership group  and OCC all state staff 

meeting 
• Starting the process to work with Langston University and soil health research topics 
• Attended a Pollinator workshop and established contacts for local opportunities 
• Attended and presented a soil health workshop in Colorado 
• Establishing a process and media folder for soil health field days 
• Attended First Aid/CPR training 
• Assisted several landowners/producers with questions about Soil Health Practices, principles, 

and how to implement them into their operation. 
• General Admin/Timesheets/Leave Forms/Travel 

 
 
Monitoring 

 
• Completed routine water quality monitoring for Rotating Basin Project – 1.4 (RBP1.4) 

(Neosho/Grand and Upper Canadian Basins) cycle   
• Continued routine water quality monitoring  for the Rotating Basin Project – 2.4 (RBP 

2.4)(Upper Arkansas, Upper North Canadian, and Cimarron River Basins) cycle 
• Continued monthly water quality sampling at 5 stream sites in the Neosho River Basin 

Regional Conservation Partnership Program (RCPP) Project area and one site on West Elk 
Creek in the Elk City Lake RCPP Project area 

• Continued monthly water quality sampling at 3 stream sites in the Little Beaver Creek 
watershed in support of the Little Beaver NRCS National Water Quality Initiative (NWQI) 

• Continued support for the monitoring of Holi-Tuska Creek in support of the New Spiro Lake 
Project in LeFlore County 

• Continued subsampling macroinvertebrate collections in preparation for identification by the 
contracted taxonomist 

• Monitoring staff attended in-house bio-assessment training which including fish ID, training on 
proper collection techniques and instream habitat assessment training and calibration, for field 
staff. 

• Monitoring staff initiated summer 2018 fish collections with habitat assessments on Rotating 
Basin Project – 3.4 (RBP 3.4) Lower Arkansas, Lower North Canadian, and Lower South 
Canadian. 

• Attended Dendrogeomorphic Training 
 
 
Wetlands 
 
Staff conducted the following activities: 

• Completed 20 wetland determinations 
• Created a draft Oklahoma Rapid Assessment Method (OKRAM) for use on riverine wetlands, 

and began field trials of the method. 

 



OCC Water Quality Division 
May 2018 Monthly Summary 

 Page 5 of 5 
 

Technical Writing & Records Management  
 
Staff conducted the following activities: 

• Worked on various reports and written outputs in fulfillment of work plan deliverables 
• Worked on 2018 Integrated Report data analysis 
• Fulfilled multiple information requests 
• Entered sampling information 
• Working to change database from Access to AWQMS 
• Updated QA of field sheets procedure 
• 5/16:  Volunteering at the food bank 
• 5/16:  “Fish School” QA for field staff:  Part 2 
• 5/22:  First Aid/CPR 
• 5/30:  All Staff Meeting at Trey Lam farm 
 

Upcoming Events: 
• 6/5-7:  RTAG meeting at EPA Region 6 in Dallas 

 
 

Environmental Projects Coordinator 
 

• Updated Locally Led Cost Share Report 
• Processed invoices and Requests for Acquisitions 
• Processed contracts 
• Participated in First Aid training 
• Attended Full Staff Meeting – Trey Lam Farm 

 
Submitted to EPA Region 6: 

• Final Report for the Illinois River Streambank Restoration project 
 
Received from EPA Region 6: 

• Remainder of funding for fy 2018 
 

 



OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OFFICE OF GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION & TECHNICAL SERVICES DIVISION 

MONTHLY SUMMARY
Mike Sharp, State Geographic Information Coordinator & Director

May, 2018

OGI & TS Activity

• Worked on various hardware and software support issues for OCC non-OMES computer
systems.

• Followed up on and provided assistance regarding OMES helpdesk tickets submitted by
OCC and District staff.

• Routine server, software and anti-virus and anti-spam maintenance on OGI computer
systems.

• Worked with various conservation districts on IT issues.
• Planning to attend full staff meeting on May 30.

 Geographic Information System (GIS) Activity 

• Provided GIS services to AML, WQ, Conservation Programs  and Administration.

Office of Geographic Information/State Geographic Information Council

• Worked on OKMaps servers, software and data. 
• Worked on compiling parcel data for statewide parcel data layer.
• Provided support to OKMaps users.
• Prepared minutes and agenda for May GI Council meeting.
• Attended 911 Authority Board meeting.
• Shellie gave presentation on OKMaps to theOklahoma Association of Tax Representatives

(OATR) Conference.



 OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
 ABANDONED MINE LAND DIVISION MONTHLY SUMMARY 
 Robert W. Toole, AML Program Director 

June 4, 2018 
 
 
AML Project Management 
 
Pryor (Muskogee County) 

Reclamation construction completed. Spring vegetation plan completed. Project site is being monitored 
for maintenance. 

 
Sparks (Muskogee County) 

Reclamation construction completed. Spring vegetation plan completed. Project site is being monitored 
for maintenance. 

 
McSpadden East (Rogers County) 

Project is ready for contracting pending an American Burying Beetle survey in August. 
 

Moore North (Rogers County) 
Construction contract was awarded on January 18, 2018, to Bruce Davis Construction, LLC, for 
$920,274.00.  The contract time is 435 days with a completion date of April 7, 2019.  Construction is 
proceeding on schedule. 

 
Pryor South (Muskogee County) 

Reclamation construction completed. Spring vegetation plan completed. Project site is being monitored 
for maintenance. 
 

Selrahc (Haskell County) 
In-house design is completed.  Environmental clearances are on-going.  Check print review has been 
performed in preparation for contracting. 
 

Fowler (Haskell County) 
Environmental clearances are on-going; in-house design is completed.  Check print review has been 
performed in preparation for contracting.  

 
Greer Phase 3 (Rogers County) 

Maintenance is being performed to repair heavy rain damage. Vegetation plan is ready for 
implementation following maintenance. Project site is being monitored.   
 

Baumann (Rogers County) 
Project being monitored. Spring vegetation management completed.  Release letter is scheduled. 

 
Moore South (Rogers County) 

Environmental assessment 95% completed pending ABB study and NLEB habitat assessment scheduled 
for August 2018; realty and rights-of-entry are in progress; final design has been completed.  
Construction scheduled for 2018 pending availability of funds, ABB survey results, and ATP from OSMRE. 

 
Loudermilk Phase 1 (Rogers County) 

Realty is being cleared; design pending. 
 
Loudermilk Phase 2 (Rogers County) 

Realty is being cleared; design pending. 
 



Taloka Creek South (Haskell County) 
Design pending selection of engineering contractor. 

 
Taloka Creek North (Haskell County) 

New landowner declined reclamation opportunity. Letter of acknowledgement mailed to landowner. 
Project on hold. 

 
McMillin-Graf (LeFlore County) 

Design pending environmental reviews. 
 
West Chelsea Area (Rogers County) 

Project selections pending completion of realty. 
 
Williams-Talala (Rogers County) 

Project selection pending completion of realty. 
 
Laney (Wagoner County) 
 Realty is in progress; assessment pending. 
 
Busby (Rogers County) 

Project selection pending. 
 
Ryan Williams (Rogers County) 

Project selection pending. 
 
Woytas (Rogers County) 

Project selection pending completion of realty. 
 
Johnny Patterson (Haskell County) 

Project selection pending. 
 

Robson (Wagoner County) 
Realty is in progress; aerial and bathymetric surveys have been completed. Design scheduled. 

 
Cherokee West OSMRE Cooperative Project (Muskogee County) 

Funding secured by OSMRE; cooperative agreement drafted by OCC-AML and submitted to OSMRE for 
approval; surveys completed by OSMRE; Rights-of-Entry acquired by OCC-AML; design in progress by 
OCC-AML; ABB study scheduled for August by Cherokee Nation; project on schedule. 

 
AML Administration 
 

• Underground mine mapping and inventory update:  on-going. 
• Surface mine assessments and inventory update:  on-going. 
• Digitized Problem Area boundaries from scanned quad maps. 
• Realty Research & Verification:  on-going. 
• Budget Management:  on-going. 
• Personnel Management:  on-going. 
• Equipment Management: on-going. 
• Operations Management: on-going. 
• Updated federal Abandoned Mine Land Inventory System. 
• Professional Development: One staff attended the Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and 

Enforcement (OSMRE) National Technical Training Program (NTTP) training course – NEPA 
Procedures. 

• Participated in OCC full staff meeting. 



1 | P a g e  
 

OKLAHOMA	CONSERVATION	COMMISSION	
CONSERVATION	PROGRAMS	DIVISION	

Tammy	Sawatzky,	Director	
June	4,	2018	

	
Administration	
• Reconciled	O&M	and	rehab	financial	records.	
• Completed	work	on	watershed	dam	hazard	class	review	project.	
• NRCS	agreement	management	for	remedial	repairs	and	new	construction.	
• Began	developing	FY	2019	division	budget.	
• Attended	Conservation	District	board	meetings:		Love	County,	Logan	County	
• Claims	processed:	

	 #	of	
Claims	 Amount	

CPD	Administration	 11	 $13,805.30	
District	O&M	 7	 3,419.42	
District	Rehab	 2	 72,250.10	
	 TOTAL	 $89,474.82	

	
Operation	&	Maintenance		
 Technical,	administrative,	and	legal/easement	assistance	to	15	Conservation	Districts:	

Garvin	 Logan	County	 Stephens	County	
Arbuckle	 Okmulgee	County	 Payne	County	
Okfuskee	County	 McClain	County	 Grady	County	
Pontotoc	County	 South	Caddo	 Washita	County	
East	Canadian	County	 Kiowa	County	 West	Caddo	

 Prepared	solicitation	for	bid	for	Sugar	269+00R	remedial	project.	
 Watershed	Technicians	and	Aides	used	their	skid	steers	to	assisted	the	following	

conservation	districts	to	perform	O&M:	
District	 Dam	

Little	River	 Waterfall‐Gilford	2,	6‐brush	control	
Whitegrass‐Waterhole	1,	2,	3,	4,	5,	9	–	brush	control	

Muskogee	County	 Cane	1,	2,	3,	20,	21,	24,	26A,	27,	29	–	brush	control,	repair	cattle	trails	

Payne	County	
Long	Branch	1,	6A,	8,	9	–	brush	control,	repair	cattle	trails	
Stillwater	7,	8,	10,	28,	29,	34,	35,	49A,	49B	–	brush	control,	repair	

cattle	trails,	clear	plunge	basin	

Stephens	County	 Cow	12,	30A,	30B,	33,	46	–	brush	control	
Wildhorse	14,	16,	17,	19,	20,	21,	35,	38,	89	–	brush	control	

 Approved	O&M	Funding	Requests:	
District	 Project	 Amount	

Little	River	 Multiple	Sites	–	spraying	 $3,500.00	
Okmulgee	County	 Multiple	Sites	–	spraying	 $2,500.00	

 Approved	wildlife	service’s	requests:	
	

District	
#	of	
Dams	

Garvin	 1	
Seminole	County	 2	
McClain	County	 1	



2 | P a g e  
 

	
Watershed	Rehabilitation	
 NRCS	rehabilitation	agreement	management	
 Administrative,	technical	and	land	rights	assistance	to	

Sequoyah	County	–	Sallisaw	33		 Logan	County	–	Cottonwood	54	
Murray	County	–	Rock	15	and	16	 Dewey	County	–	Barnitz	5		
City	of	Perry	–	Upper	Black	Bear	62	 NFRR	–	Upper	Elk	23D	
Washita	County	–	Turkey	9	 Town	of	Meeker	–	Quapaw	15	

 Conducted	pre‐bid	meeting	for:	
 Cottonwood	Creek	Site	54	in	Logan	County	CD	on	May	22	

 Processed	the	following	rehabilitation	project	submittals:	
 Barnitz	5	–	final	change	order	and	payment	application	
 Rock	16	–	change	order	
 Rock	15	–	change	order	and	progress	payment	application	

	
Cost‐Share	Program		
 Reviewed	Program	Year	18	monthly	reports	received	from	conservation	districts.	
 Assistance:		Provided	Cost‐Share	Program	assistance	to	11	Conservation	Districts:	

Ottawa	County	 Payne	County	 West	Caddo	
South	Caddo	 Adair	County	 Pawnee	County	
East	Canadian	County	 North	Caddo	 Muskogee	County	
Mayes	County	 Atoka	County	 	
	
#	of	

Claims	
#	of	Districts	 Claim	

Amount	
	 	

PY	18	 	 	
32	 15	 $90,301.01	 	 	

Brush	Management	 222.5	acres	 Pipeline	 185	lf	
Critical	Area	Planting	 6.1	acres	 Pond	 7,541	cy	

Fence	 5,781	lf	 Pumping	Plant	 1	
Grassed	Waterway	 18.5	acres	 Range	Seeding	 12	acres	

Heavy	Use	Area	 830	sf	 Watering	Facility	 1	
Pasture	Planting	 174	acres	 Well	 1	

PY	19	
20	 4	 $29,182.00	 	 	
Herbaceous	Weed	Control	 885	acres	 Pasture	Planting	 208.8	acres	

	


	Recommendation for appointment - Exhibit 4.pdf
	Sheet1

	Districts where only one eligible candidate filed.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2

	MAY MONTHLY SUMMARY WQ.pdf
	Shanon Phillips, Director
	Neosho River Basin Regional Conservation Partnership Program
	Elk City Lake Regional Conservation Partnership Program

	0618 Agenda.pdf
	1. Call to Order
	2. Roll call
	3. Pledge of Allegiance
	4. Discussion and possible approval of the May 2, 2018 regular meeting minutes.
	5. Discussion and possible approval of Claims, Financial Statement and Purchase Card Summary (Exhibit #1).
	6. Presentation of Commission Agreements (Exhibit #2):
	a. Kay County Conservation District (OCC-544) to provide funds to conservation district for assisting the newly formed prescribed burn association with purchase of equipment.
	Discussion and possible approval of the following new agreements:
	b. Oklahoma State University (OCC-545) to provide funds to OSU Cooperative Extension Service to provide clerical / educational support in Bryan Conservation District.
	c. Oklahoma State University (OCC-546) to provide funds to OSU Cooperative Extension Service to provide clerical / educational support in Pushmataha Conservation District.
	q. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-484) to provide funding for conservation district staff in Osage/Wagoner/Hughes/Garfield Counties to carry out tasks to assist in delivery of the Farm Bill as well as administrative tasks for the district...
	r. Oklahoma Department of Ag, Food and Forestry (OCC-505) to provide funding to conservation districts for feral hog trap building materials. Amendment is a time extension and adds funding to the agreement.
	s. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-508) to provide funding to conservation districts for a series of education and outreach events in an effort to increase awareness of the damages being caused by feral hogs. Amendment extends the date and...
	t. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-399) – a reimbursable agreement for Rehabilitation of Rock Creek Site 15 in Murray County. Amendment extends the date.
	u. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-396) – a reimbursable agreement for Rehabilitation of Cottonwood Creek Site 54 in Logan County. Amendment extends the date.
	w. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-379) for the rehabilitation of Rock Creek Site 15 in Murray County. Amendment extends the date.
	x. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-388) for the rehabilitation of Cottonwood Creek Site 54 in Logan County.  Amendment extends the date.
	7. Discussion and possible approval of Out of State Travel Requests (Exhibit #3):
	8. Discussion of attendance at the National Association of Conservation Districts South Central Region Meeting, September 2018 – San Marcos, Texas
	9. Discussion and possible approval of Recommendations for Appointment of Conservation District Director (Exhibit #4).
	10. Discussion and possible approval to declare the candidates in districts where only one eligible person filed a Notification and Declaration of Candidacy as elected to Position #2 (Exhibit #5).
	11. Discussion of the Commission’s FY2019 Appropriation and Budget.
	12. Public Comments
	13. New Business
	14. Break (at option of the Chair)
	15. Partnership Reports:
	a. Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry
	b. USDA-Natural Resources Conservation Service
	c. Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts

	16. Status Reports:
	a. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Members
	b. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Staff
	1. Trey Lam, Executive Director
	2. Shanon Phillips, Water Quality Director
	3. Mike Sharp, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Director
	4. Robert Toole, Abandoned Mine Land Program Director
	5. Tammy Sawatzky, Conservation Programs Director
	6. Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director


	17.  Next Meeting: Monday, July 9, 2018, Agriculture Building Board Room, 2800 N.
	Lincoln Boulevard, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma at 9:30 a.m.

	0618 Agenda.pdf
	1. Call to Order
	2. Roll call
	3. Pledge of Allegiance
	4. Discussion and possible approval of the May 2, 2018 regular meeting minutes.
	5. Discussion and possible approval of Claims, Financial Statement and Purchase Card Summary (Exhibit #1).
	6. Presentation of Commission Agreements (Exhibit #2):
	a. Kay County Conservation District (OCC-544) to provide funds to conservation district for assisting the newly formed prescribed burn association with purchase of equipment.
	Discussion and possible approval of the following new agreements:
	b. Oklahoma State University (OCC-545) to provide funds to OSU Cooperative Extension Service to provide clerical / educational support in Bryan Conservation District.
	c. Oklahoma State University (OCC-546) to provide funds to OSU Cooperative Extension Service to provide clerical / educational support in Pushmataha Conservation District.
	q. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-484) to provide funding for conservation district staff in Osage/Wagoner/Hughes/Garfield Counties to carry out tasks to assist in delivery of the Farm Bill as well as administrative tasks for the district...
	r. Oklahoma Department of Ag, Food and Forestry (OCC-505) to provide funding to conservation districts for feral hog trap building materials. Amendment is a time extension and adds funding to the agreement.
	s. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-508) to provide funding to conservation districts for a series of education and outreach events in an effort to increase awareness of the damages being caused by feral hogs. Amendment extends the date and...
	t. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-399) – a reimbursable agreement for Rehabilitation of Rock Creek Site 15 in Murray County. Amendment extends the date.
	u. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-396) – a reimbursable agreement for Rehabilitation of Cottonwood Creek Site 54 in Logan County. Amendment extends the date.
	w. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-379) for the rehabilitation of Rock Creek Site 15 in Murray County. Amendment extends the date.
	x. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-388) for the rehabilitation of Cottonwood Creek Site 54 in Logan County.  Amendment extends the date.
	7. Discussion and possible approval of Out of State Travel Requests (Exhibit #3):
	8. Discussion of attendance at the National Association of Conservation Districts South Central Region Meeting, September 2018 – San Marcos, Texas
	9. Discussion and possible approval of Recommendations for Appointment of Conservation District Director (Exhibit #4).
	10. Discussion and possible approval to declare the candidates in districts where only one eligible person filed a Notification and Declaration of Candidacy as elected to Position #2 (Exhibit #5).
	11. Discussion of the Commission’s FY2019 Appropriation and Budget.
	12. Public Comments
	13. New Business
	14. Break (at option of the Chair)
	15. Partnership Reports:
	a. Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry
	b. USDA-Natural Resources Conservation Service
	c. Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts

	16. Status Reports:
	a. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Members
	b. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Staff
	1. Trey Lam, Executive Director
	2. Shanon Phillips, Water Quality Director
	3. Mike Sharp, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Director
	4. Robert Toole, Abandoned Mine Land Program Director
	5. Tammy Sawatzky, Conservation Programs Director
	6. Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director


	17.  Next Meeting: Monday, July 9, 2018, Agriculture Building Board Room, 2800 N.
	Lincoln Boulevard, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma at 9:30 a.m.

	Districts where only one eligible candidate filed.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2

	0618 Agenda.pdf
	1. Call to Order
	2. Roll call
	3. Pledge of Allegiance
	4. Discussion and possible approval of the May 2, 2018 regular meeting minutes.
	5. Discussion and possible approval of Claims, Financial Statement and Purchase Card Summary (Exhibit #1).
	6. Presentation of Commission Agreements (Exhibit #2):
	a. Kay County Conservation District (OCC-544) to provide funds to conservation district for assisting the newly formed prescribed burn association with purchase of equipment.
	Discussion and possible approval of the following new agreements:
	b. Oklahoma State University (OCC-545) to provide funds to OSU Cooperative Extension Service to provide clerical / educational support in Bryan Conservation District.
	c. Oklahoma State University (OCC-546) to provide funds to OSU Cooperative Extension Service to provide clerical / educational support in Pushmataha Conservation District.
	r. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-484) to provide funding for conservation district staff in Osage/Wagoner/Hughes/Garfield Counties to carry out tasks to assist in delivery of the Farm Bill as well as administrative tasks for the district...
	s. Oklahoma Department of Ag, Food and Forestry (OCC-505) to provide funding to conservation districts for feral hog trap building materials. Amendment is a time extension and adds funding to the agreement.
	t. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-508) to provide funding to conservation districts for a series of education and outreach events in an effort to increase awareness of the damages being caused by feral hogs. Amendment extends the date and...
	u. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-399) – a reimbursable agreement for Rehabilitation of Rock Creek Site 15 in Murray County. Amendment extends the date.
	v. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-396) – a reimbursable agreement for Rehabilitation of Cottonwood Creek Site 54 in Logan County. Amendment extends the date.
	x. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-379) for the rehabilitation of Rock Creek Site 15 in Murray County. Amendment extends the date.
	y. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-388) for the rehabilitation of Cottonwood Creek Site 54 in Logan County.  Amendment extends the date.
	7. Discussion and possible approval of Out of State Travel Requests (Exhibit #3):
	8. Discussion of attendance at the National Association of Conservation Districts South Central Region Meeting, September 2018 – San Marcos, Texas
	9. Discussion and possible approval of Recommendations for Appointment of Conservation District Director (Exhibit #4).
	10. Discussion and possible approval to declare the candidates in districts where only one eligible person filed a Notification and Declaration of Candidacy as elected to Position #2 (Exhibit #5).
	11. Discussion of the Commission’s FY2019 Appropriation and Budget.
	12. Public Comments
	13. New Business
	14. Break (at option of the Chair)
	15. Partnership Reports:
	a. Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry
	b. USDA-Natural Resources Conservation Service
	c. Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts

	16. Status Reports:
	a. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Members
	b. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Staff
	1. Trey Lam, Executive Director
	2. Shanon Phillips, Water Quality Director
	3. Mike Sharp, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Director
	4. Robert Toole, Abandoned Mine Land Program Director
	5. Tammy Sawatzky, Conservation Programs Director
	6. Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director


	18.  Next Meeting: Monday, July 9, 2018, Agriculture Building Board Room, 2800 N.
	Lincoln Boulevard, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma at 9:30 a.m.


